
WESSEX REGIONAL TRANSFUSION CENTRE 
NATIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE 

Coxford Road, Southampton S09 5UP 
Tel 0703 776441 Fax 0703 704067 

Our Ref:- HAH/AEH 

26th April, 1993 

Dear Dr. Gunson, 

Re: Donor who has probably caused post-transfusion Hepatitis B 

Thank you for your advice concerning this donor. As I mentioned 
on the telephone, he is now linked with two cases of post-
transfusion Hepatitis B. His tests for HBsAg have always been 
negative but he has anti-HBc. Unfortunately we ran out of serum 
and could not test him for anti-HBs. 

I wrote to him three times and the third letter has been returned 
by the Post Office marked "Not at this Address". He is not 
registered with a GP and there does not seem to be any way we can 
contact him. I wrote to a Doctor in each of the, Transfusion 
Centres. 

V K. 
With best wishes, 

Yours sincerely, 

G RO-C 

DR. H.A. HERBORN 
Consultant Haematologist 

Dr. H.H. Gunson 
The National Directorate 
Gateway House 
Piccadilly 
MANCHESTER, M60 7LP 
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